10/19/22, 4:49 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: M-2021-045 Request for Approval Reconsideration

21'0{"5'&’[:)0 Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

RE: M-2021-045 Request for Approval Reconsideration

1 message
Katie Todt <katie@lewicki.biz> Wed, Oct 12, 2022 at 10:57 AM

To: "Czapla - DNR, Dustin" <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

Dustin:
See the attached documents for the Weimer bond review request. Please let me know if | should supply anything else. Thank you!

Attached:
* Weimer Ranches - 2022 re-bonding Clerk 220920 signed.pdf

¢ Weimer #4 certified mail receipts 220930.pdf
¢ Weimer Ranches #4 sign 220928.pdf

Cheers,

Katie Todt
Senior Consultant
Lewicki and Associates, PLLC

(314) 704-4505

L Lewicki & Associates

ENGINEERING | GEOLOGY | ENVIRONMENTAL

From: Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 2:20 PM

To: Katie Todt <katie@lewicki.biz>

Subject: Re: M-2021-045 Request for Approval Reconsideration

Hi Katie,

Yes, we'll need to have a current photo of the notice sign.

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

303.866.3567 ext. 8188

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=5c4d3e94ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1743872418155461192%7Cmsg-f%3A1746501763667...  1/4
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Mining and Safety

™

Department of Natural Resources

On Tue, Sep 20, 2022 at 12:41 PM Katie Todt <katie@lewicki.biz> wrote:

Dustin:

I'll get you proof of those additional submittals this week. | believe the original sign is still in place at the site; do you need to see another
photo of that or will the original suffice? Thanks.

Cheers,

Katie Todt
Senior Consultant
Lewicki and Associates, PLLC

(314) 704-4505

L Lewicki & Associates

ENGINEERING | GEOLOGY | ENVIRONMENTAL

From: Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 4:42 PM

To: Katie Todt <katie@lewicki.biz>

Subject: Re: M-2021-045 Request for Approval Reconsideration

Hello Katie,
Thank you for sending this. Did you also:

1. Send notice of the application to the Board of County Commissioners
and the Board of Supervisors of the Conservation District - Rule 1.6.2 (1)

(a)
2. Post the notice at the site - Rule 1.6.2 (1)(b)

3. Place a copy of the application with the Clerk and Recorder's office -
Rule 1.6.2 (1)(c)

Please let me know when you have done so. Thank you.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=5c4d3e94ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1743872418155461192%7Cmsg-f%3A1746501763667...  2/4
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

COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

On Tue, Sep 13, 2022 at 10:25 AM Katie Todt <katie@lewicki.biz> wrote:

Good morning, Dustin:

Please see the attached documents as submittal of the Weimer Ranches LLLP’s request to reapprove their permit and extension of the
bond postdate. Do not hesitate to contact me with any questions and thank you for your consideration.

Attached:

¢ Letter to Board 220901 signed 220907 .pdf
* Weimer Newspaper Notice 220908.pdf

¢ Weimer #4 Public Notice 220901.pdf

e 220909 Weimer certified mail receipt.pdf

Cheers,

Katie Todt
Senior Consultant
Lewicki and Associates, PLLC

(314) 704-4505

L Lewicki & Associates

ENGINEERING | GEOLOGY | ENVIRONMENTAL

3 attachments

ﬂ Weimer Ranches - 2022 re-bonding Clerk 220920 signed.pdf
252K

Weimer #4 certified mail receipts 220930.pdf
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=5c4d3e94ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1743872418155461192%7Cmsg-f%3A1746501763667...  3/4
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) 195K

Weimer Ranches #4 sign 220928.pdf
— 549K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=5c4d3e94ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1743872418155461192%7Cmsg-f%3A1746501763667...  4/4



L Lewicki & Associates

ENGINEERING | GEOLOGY | ENVIRONMENTAL

September 20, 2022

Tressa Guynes

Montrose County Clerk and Recorder
320 South First Street — Room 103
Montrose, CO 81401

(970) 249-3362

Dear Ms. Guynes:

Enclosed is a notice for a new application to the Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and
Safety for the Limited Impact (110(c)) Reclamation Permit for the mine known as the Weimer
Ranches #4 Mine, located approximately 1.25 miles northwest of Naturita, CO off County Road
DD25 RD, Montrose County, CO. The applicant is Ryan Weimer. The Colorado Division of
Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (DRMS) requires evidence that the application has been filed
with your office. Therefore, please sign and date the box below. Return via mail, email or fax
your signed acknowledgement of this application and we will forward your acknowledgement to

the DRMS. Thank you.

Please note this permit is identical to the 110c Reclamation Permit approved by the DRMS on
August 27, 2021 and is a resubmittal due to extended bonding procedure required by a request
of the applicant to the Mined Land Reclamation Board. Please do not hesitate to contact me

with questions. Thank you.

Cheers,

g T~

Katie Todt

Geologist and Senior Consultant
Lewicki & Associates, PLLC
(303) 346-5196
katie@lewicki.biz

The application was received on the following date: §ﬂ'|9i 29\' 9\ O;.;\

by: W-M’-\
(e G e KRCH I —



(@il
X
6]
E_..
=
D
ik
)
2 0
<
23
(9]
L
O
sy

90IAI8S [B}SOd ‘SN

O
D
=
=
=
@
o
=
=
A
40)
(9
0
©
-

QUTBOUND TRACKING NUMBER FEES

8 9956 1261 0565 79
o SR HUMER Postage per piece
RETURN RECEIPT TRAC Certified Fee

9460 9118 9956 1261 0612 19 Retum RECEID‘l Fee

Total Postage & Fees:
ARTICLE ADDRESS TO:
Bureau of Land Management

2465 5 Townsend Ave Postmark
Montrose CO 81401-5436

QUTECUNE TRACKING NUMBER

FEES
9414 7118 9966 2536 8328 74 .

. Postage per piece

RETURM RECEIPT TRAC BER

9118 9956 2536 8327 ﬁKING . Certified Fee
Retum Receipt Fee

Total Postage & Fees:

ARTICLE ADDRESS TO:

Montrose County BOCC
317 S 2nd St Badimalic
Montrose CO 81401-4241 Here

9414 7118 9956 2536 0013 48

oc
2 &
ek
=3
® &
;5_“
W
I
(=
T
o
®
7o)
=

 SEP 21 2

CUTBOUND TRACKING NUMBER FEES

Postage per piece
5450 9118 5056 2808 001360 | T Certified Fee
Retum Receipt Fee
Teta! Postage & Fees:
ARTICLE ADDRESS TO:
San Miguel Basin Soil Conservation
40835 CO State Hwy 145 Rl et i
Po Box 29 s

Norwood CO 81423-0029

P21 2022







	State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE_..
	Weimer Ranches - 2022 re-bonding Clerk 220920 signed
	Weimer #4 certified mail receipts 220930
	Weimer Ranches #4 sign 220928

